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In order to determine the value,
through appraisal, of the parcels of land
proposed to be sold, certain
extraordinary assumptions may have
been made of the attributes and
limitations of the lands and potential
effects of local regulations and policies
on potential future land uses. Through
publication of this NORA, the Bureau of
Land Management gives notice that
these assumptions may not be endorsed
or approved by units of local
government. It is the buyer’s
responsibility to be aware of all
applicable State and local government
policies, laws, and regulations that
would affect the subject lands,
including any required dedication of
lands for public uses. It is also the
buyer’s responsibility to be aware of
existing or projected use of nearby
properties. When conveyed out of
federal ownership, the lands will be
subject to any applicable reviews and
approvals by the respective unit of local
government for proposed future uses,
and any such reviews and approvals
will be the responsibility of the buyer.
Any land lacking access from a public
road or highway will be conveyed as
such, and future access acquisition will
be the responsibility of the buyer.

The Environmental Assessment, EA
NUMBER 2004-475, Laughlin Land
Sale, and Record of Decision, detailed
information concerning the sale,
including the encumbrances,
reservations, sale procedures and
conditions, and CERCLA is available for
review at the BLM LVFO, or by calling
(702) 515-5114. This information will
also be available on the Internet at
http://propertydisposal.gsa.gov. Click
on NV for Nevada. It will also be
available on the Internet at http://
www.nv.blm.gov/snplma. Click on
Federal Land Transaction Facilitation
Act, then Land Sales, then Upcoming
Sales. Scroll down the page and select
Laughlin.

Termination of Classification and
Segregations

Additionally, the following leases
granted under the Recreation and Public
Purposes (R&PP) Act, 43 U.S.C. 869 et.
seq.) have been relinquished: N-50031
(54 FR 23712) and N-50912 (54 FR
23711). This Notice officially terminates
the R&PP classifications and
segregations. Exchange file N-74701, 48
U.S.C. 1716, was closed without action
on 2/12/03 and this Notice officially
terminates that Exchange Segregation.
Lands described in this Notice were also
previously segregated under Exchange
file N-61698 and this Notice officially
terminates that Exchange Segregation of
the described lands. The above

terminations, however, do not, operate,
or serve as opening orders.

Segregation

The publication of this Notice in the
Federal Register shall segregate the
public lands covered by this Notice to
the extent that they will not be subject
to appropriation under the public land
laws, including the mining laws. Any
subsequent application, shall not be
accepted, shall not be considered as
filed and shall be returned to the
applicant, if the Notice segregates the
lands from the use applied for in the
application. The segregative effect of
this Notice shall terminate upon
issuance of patent or other document of
conveyance to such lands, upon
publication in Federal Register of a
termination of the segregation or 270
days from the date of publication,
whichever occurs first.

Public Comments

The general public and interested
parties may submit, in letter format,
comments regarding the proposed sale
and purchase to the Field Manager,
BLM LVFO, up to 45 days after
publication of this Notice in the Federal
Register. Facsimiles, e-mails and
telephone calls are unacceptable means
for the transmission of comments. Any
adverse comments will be reviewed by
the Nevada, BLM State Director, or other
authorized official, who may sustain,
vacate, or modify this realty action in
whole or in part. In the absence of any
adverse comments, this realty action
will become the final determination of
the Department of the Interior. Any
comments received during this process,
as well as the commentor’s name and
address, will be available to the public
in the administrative record and/or
pursuant to a Freedom of Information
Act request. You may indicate for the
record that you do not wish to have
your name and/or address made
available to the public. Any
determination by the Bureau of Land
Management to release or withhold the
names and/or addresses of those who
comment will be made on a case-by-case
basis. A request from a commentor to
have their name and/or address
withheld from public release will be
honored to the extent permissible by
law.

Dated: March 11, 2005.
Juan Palma,
Field Manager.
[FR Doc. 05-6270 Filed 3—29-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-HC-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-535]

Certain Network Communications
Systems for Optical Networks and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 25, 2005, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Ciena
Corporation of Linthicum, Maryland.
An amended complaint was filed on
March 14, 2005. The amended
complaint alleges violations of section
337 in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain network
communications systems for optical
networks and components thereof by
reason of infringement of claims 5-11,
13 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 5,978,115
and claims 1-25 and 27-37 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,618,176. The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The amended complaint,
except for any confidential information
contained therein, is available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202—-205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov/). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
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Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205—
2576.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section § 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2004).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the amended complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on March 23, 2005, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain network
communications systems for optical
networks or components thereof by
reason of infringement of one or more of
claims 5-11, 13 and 14 of U.S. Patent
No. 5,978,115 and claims 1-25 and 27—
37 of U.S. Patent No. 6,618,176, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Ciena
Corporation, 1201 Winterson Road,
Linthicum, Maryland 21090.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the amended complaint is to be
served:

Nortel Networks Corporation, 8200
Dixie Road, Brampton, Ontario, Canada
LeT 5P6.

Nortel Networks Limited, 8200 Dixie
Road, Brampton, Ontario, Canada L6T
5P6.

Nortel Networks, Inc., 2221 Lakeside
Boulevard, Richardson, Texas 75082.

Flextronics International Ltd., One
Marina Boulevard, #28-00, Singapore
018989.

Flextronics Telecom Systems Ltd.,
802 St. James Court, St. Denis Street,
Port Louis, Mauritius.

(c) David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Charles E. Bullock is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with §210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation.
Extensions of time for submitting
responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
amended complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the amended complaint
and this notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the amended complaint and
this notice and to enter a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or cease and
desist order or both directed against the
respondent.

Issued: March 24, 2005.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 05-6299 Filed 3—29-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant To Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on March
22, 2005, a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. Chemical Waste
Management, et al., Civil Action No.
02—-2007, was lodged with the United
States District Court for the District of
New Jersey.

The proposed Consent Decree
resolves the United States’ claims for
reimbursement of response costs,
pursuant to section 107(a) of the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), and
for civil penalties, pursuant to section
106 of CERCLA, against Waste
Management, Inc., Chemical Waste
Management, Inc., SCA Services, Inc.,
SCA Services of Passaic, Inc.,

Wastequid, Inc., Waste Management
Holdings, Inc., Earthline Company,
Anthony Gaess, Transtech Industries,
Inc., Filcrest Realty, Inc. Inmar
Associates, Inc., and Kin-Buc, Inc.
(“Settling Defendants”), in connection
with the Kin-Buc Landfill Superfund
Site, in Edison, New Jersey (‘‘Site”).
Under the proposed Decree, Settling
Defendants will: (1) Pay $2,625,000 in
reimbursement of the United States’
Site-related response costs, plus
interest; (2) pay $100,000 in civil
penalties, plus interest; (3) perform a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(“SEP”’), involving (a) The transfer of
title to approximately 96 acres of land;
(b) the recording of Conservation
Easements prohibiting most use and
development of the land in perpetuity;
and (c) payment of $25,000 in SEP
funding; and (4) provide Additional
Relief, including the payment of at least
$83,000 for the preparation and
implementation of initial and final
financing plans, an open space land
management plan, and a wetland
restoration plan covering at least the 96
acres. To become effective, the Consent
Decree must be approved by the United
States District Court for the District of
New Jersey.

For a period of thirty (30) days after
the date of this publication, the U.S.
Department of Justice will accept
comments relating to the proposed
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General of the Environment and Natural
Resources Division, U.S. Department of
Justice, c/o David L. Weigert, Esq.,
Environmental Enforcement Section, PO
Box 7611, Ben Franklin Station,
Washington, DC 20044-7611, and
should refer to United States v.
Chemical Waste Management, et al.,
Civil Action No. 02—-2077, DJ # 90—11—
3-1563/1.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, District of New Jersey,
Peter W. Rodino, Jr. Federal Building,
970 Broad Street, 7th Floor Newark,
New Jersey and the office of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency,
Region II, New Jersey Superfund
Branch, 290 Broadway, 19th Floor, New
York, New York. During the public
comment period, the Consent Decree
may also be examined on the following
Department of Justice Web site, http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html. Copies
of the proposed Consent Decree may
also be obtained by mail from the
Consent Decree Library, PO Box 7611,
U.S. Department of Justice, Washington,
DC 20044-7611, or by faxing or e-
mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax number
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